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Introduction 

Who administers SASP funds across the United States? What else do they do?  
 
Facilitating connections and asking questions is at the heart of how the Resource Sharing Project (RSP) offers TA. To that end, RSP created this SASP Administration Snapshot to 
capture the landscape of administrating agencies right now.  
 
What we have found is that the SASP administrator community is wonderfully diverse. Administrators work in a range of governmental offices, and they oversee many types of state 
and federal funds. No two administrators' experiences are the same.  
 
Even though administrators' experiences are all different, having this snapshot is still valuable. It can help administrators know who might have a similar experience. And it can help 
administrators identify peers with a fresh perspective. Understanding the range of experiences also provides context for any tips people share on peer community calls.  
 
 
What's in this resource? What isn't? 
 
Our goal with this resource was to create an easy-to-scan document that answers frequently asked questions. This snapshot includes: 
• contact information for state and territorial administrating agencies 
• a simple chart showing the funding streams the agency administers 
• information about state and territory budget line items specifically for sexual assault and domestic violence services 
• information about the agency's experience administering Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) discretionary funds 
 
In reviewing the data shared with us, RSP decided to omit some information. Most notable is the removal of individual administrators' names and contact information. Between the 
time people submitted data and publishing, several administrators changed. At this rate, the facts in the snapshot would become outdated too quickly. If you would like to find 
contact information for individual administrators, please visit the interactive map on RSP's website.  
 
It is also important to note that administrators self-reported this data. RSP did its best to clarify any confusing items and OVW provided additional context. However, it was outside of 

our scope to verify budget line items. Therefore, we urge administrators to assume these numbers are estimates and may change. Please be sure to contact your peer 

administrators before referring to these numbers in an official capacity.  

The data in this resource was last updated in mid-2021. 

 

Acknowledgements 

 

Finally, we are grateful to the administrators who took the time to share this information with us. Your willingness to support each other helps improve sexual assault survivors' 

options for healing and support across the country.  

https://resourcesharingproject.org/learn/for-state-territory-administrators/
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ALABAMA 

Alabama Department of Economic & Community Affairs, 

Law Enforcement and Traffic Safety 

https://adeca.alabama.gov 

P.O. Box 5690 

Montgomery, AL 36103-5690 

 

 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state domestic violence-specific funding 

$1,700,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

https://adeca.alabama.gov
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ALASKA 

Department of Public Safety, 

Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 

https://dps.alaska.gov/CDVSA/Home 

P.O. Box 111200 

Juneau, AK 99811-1200 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

varies 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

State budget allocation is appropriated from the general fund. It goes to fund “victim services” which 

include domestic and sexual violence services.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has received Rural Program funding last in 2010 to support the projects of 9 council-

funded programs addressing child sexual abuse and teen dating violence.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

The state legislature appropriates funds annually for victim services, battering 

intervention programs, Council administration, statewide prevention and research 

activities. 

varies 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://dps.alaska.gov/CDVSA/Home
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AMERICAN SAMOA 

Criminal Justice Planning Agency 

No additional information submitted 

 

 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific territory budget line 

item 

Details and description 

No information submitted 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

? 

Details about OVW funds: 

No information submitted 

Details about funding streams administered: 

No information submitted 

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 
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FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

ARIZONA 

Governor’s Office of Youth, Faith & Family 

http://goyff.az.gov/ 

1700 W Washington Street, #320 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

 

 

Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

No information submitted 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers the Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) and 

Children’s Justice Act grant. 

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

http://goyff.az.gov/
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ARKANSAS 

Department of Finance and Administration 

https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/intergovernmental-services 

1515 West 7th Street 

Little Rock, AR 72201 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funding streams. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/intergovernmental-services
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CALIFORNIA 

Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, 

Office of Grants Management, Victim Services Branch 

https://www.caloes.ca.gov 

3650 Schriever Ave. 

Mather, CA 95655 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$1,750,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers the Children’s Justice Grants to States, the Paul Coverdell 

Forensic Science Improvement Act Program, Improving Outcomes from Child & 

Youth Victims of Human Trafficking in California, Post-Conviction DNA Testing 

Assistance Program, and the John R. Justice Program 

$20,600,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.caloes.ca.gov
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COLORADO 

Department of Public Safety, 

Division of Criminal Justice, Office for Victims Program 

https://dcj.colorado.gov/dcj-offices/office-for-victims-programs 

700 Kipling Street 

Denver, CO 80215 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

This state does not currently have any budget line item for sexual assault or domestic violence-specific 

services. 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

2010: OVW funded the Colorado Sexual Assault Response Project 

 

2014-2017: The OVW Arrest grant allowed DCJ, CCASA, EVAW, CBI, and the 

Colorado SANE/SAFE Project to partner with local communities to sustain MFE and 

SART programs in 10 primarily rural communities.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers State Victim Assistance for Law Enforcement (VALE) 

funds 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://dcj.colorado.gov/dcj-offices/office-for-victims-programs
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CONNECTICUT 

Office of Policy and Management, 

Criminal Justice Policy and Planning Division 

https://portal.ct.gov/OPM/CJ-Adult-Main-Navigation/Grants-and-Programs-2 

450 Capitol Avenue 

Hartford, CT 06106 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State 

Prisoners program (RSAT), National Criminal History Improvement Program, Sex 

Offender Registration and Notification Act, Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental 

Funding, state grant programs, and federal and state funds 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://portal.ct.gov/OPM/CJ-Adult-Main-Navigation/Grants-and-Programs-2
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DELAWARE 

Criminal Justice Council 

https://cjc.delaware.gov/ 

820 N. French Street 

Wilmington, DE 19801 

https://cjc.delaware.gov/ 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

Delaware runs a state program called Grant in Aid that allocates money collected from marriage license and 

civil union fees to fund legal services to DV survivors. It is approximately $100,000 annually. 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state domestic violence-specific funding. 

$100,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://cjc.delaware.gov/
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FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

FLORIDA 

Department of Health,  

Division of Community Health Promotion, 

Bureau of Family Health Services, Violence & Injury 

http://www.floridahealth.gov/PROGRAMS-AND-SERVICES/prevention/sexual-

violence-prevention/index.html 

4052 Bald Cypress Way, A#13 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

 

 

Funding Streams Administered 

$2,500,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services-specific funding, general 

revenue funds ($2.5million, recurring), and the Rape Crisis Program Trust fund 

(RCPT). The general revenue and RCPT funds are for local rape crisis programs.  

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

http://www.floridahealth.gov/PROGRAMS-AND-SERVICES/prevention/sexual-violence-prevention/index.html
http://www.floridahealth.gov/PROGRAMS-AND-SERVICES/prevention/sexual-violence-prevention/index.html
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GEORGIA 

Criminal Justice Coordinating Council 

https://cjcc.georgia.gov 

104 Marietta Street 

Suite 440 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$1,248,056 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Improving Criminal Justice Responses (ICJR) funds to support training 

for SARTs, website development, and SART guide development.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services and domestic violence 

services-specific funding, in addition to a CDC public health block grant that is 

passed through the GA Department of Public Health to the CJCC, called the 

Preventative Health and Human Services fund.  

$11,154,030 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://cjcc.georgia.gov
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GUAM 

Governor’s Community Outreach Federal Programs Office 

https://fpo.guam.gov 

P.O. Box 2950 

Hagatna, Guam 96932 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$250,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Details and description 

The $250,000 is earmarked to fund the Healing Hearts Crisis Center.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered a Safe Haven grant to fund Erica’s House visitation and safe 

exchanges. They also administered a rural grant to expand efforts within the Guam Police 

Department to serve victims.  

This office does not currently administer any OVW discretionary funds.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office had a pending Improving Criminal Justice Responses grant (ICJR) at 

the time administrators submitted information.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://fpo.guam.gov
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HAWAII 

Department of the Attorney General 

http://ag.hawaii.gov/cpja 

235 Beretania Street, Suite 401 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$2,400,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services specific funding. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://ag.hawaii.gov/cpja
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IDAHO 

Idaho State Police 

https://isp.idaho.gov/pgr 

700 S. Stratford Drive 

Meridian, ID 83642 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act, 

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners Program, National 

Highway Traffic Safety Administration, and other federal funds. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://isp.idaho.gov/pgr
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ILLINOIS 

Criminal Justice Information Authority 

http://icjia.org 

300 W. Adams 

Chicago, IL 60606 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered the VAWA Arrest grant.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funding.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://icjia.org
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INDIANA 

Criminal Justice Institute, Victim Services 

http://www.in.gov/cji 

101 W. Washington Street 

Suite 1170 East Tower 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$1,200,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding.  

$5,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.in.gov/cji
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IOWA 

Office of the Attorney General 

https://www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov/ 

321 E. 12th Street 

Des Moines, IA 50319 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$2,000,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state/territory sexual assault services specific funding, 

state/territory domestic violence specific funding. 

$3,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov/
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KANSAS 

Governor’s Office 

http://www.grants.ks.gov 

900 SW Jackson Street 

LSOB, Room 304 

Topeka, KS 66612 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0* 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

*$4,500,000 is allocated for both sexual assault and domestic violence services. There are three stand-alone 

sexual assault agencies in the state. The remaining services are provided by dual DV/SA agencies. Each 

organization applies for state funds through a simplified application.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administer the Improving Criminal Justice Response (ICJR) grant. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding, Improving Criminal Justice Responses (ICJR), federal State 

Access and Visitation Program, State Children’s Advocacy Centers grant, State 

sexual assault & domestic violence grant.  

$0* 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.grants.ks.gov
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KENTUCKY 

Justice and Public Safety Cabinet,  

Office of the Secretary, Grants Management Division 

https://justice.ky.gov/Departments-Agencies/GMD/Pages/default.aspx 

125 Holmes Street 

Frankfort, KY 40601 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered PREA funds.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funds. 

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://justice.ky.gov/Departments-Agencies/GMD/Pages/default.aspx


 24 

LOUISIANA 

Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of 

Criminal Justice 

http://www.lcle.la.gov 

P.O. Box 3133 

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Program funds 

and other federal funds. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.lcle.la.gov
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MAINE 

Department of Health and Human Services, 

Office of Child and Family Services 

http://www.maine.gov 

2 Anthony Avenue 

Augusta, ME 04330 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer any other funds.  

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.maine.gov
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MARYLAND 

Governor’s Office of Crime Prevention, Youth, and Victim 

Services 

http://goccp.maryland.gov 

100 Community Place 

Crownsville, MD 21032 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$1,800,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered the OVW rural grant (around 2005-2008). 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funds.  

$2,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://goccp.maryland.gov
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Department of Public Health 

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/sexual-assault-prevention-and-survivor-

services 

250 Washington Street, 5th Floor 

Boston, MA 02108 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

$6,874,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

Includes some one-time COVID funding. 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered the OVW rural grant for 10+ years. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding, federal Preventative Health and Human Services block grant, 

and MA Dept. of Public Health administrative funds. 

$42,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

MASSACHUSETTS 

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/sexual-assault-prevention-and-survivor-services
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/sexual-assault-prevention-and-survivor-services
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MICHIGAN 

Department of Health and Human Services, 

Division of Victim Services 

333 S. Grand Avenue 

P.O. Box 30195 

Lansing, MI 48909 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$2,000,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Improving Criminal Justice Response (ICJR), rural, and supervised 

visitation discretionary funds.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence-specific 

services funding and Temporary Assistance for Needy Families funds.  

$1,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 
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MINNESOTA 

Department of Public Safety 

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/ojp/Pages/default.aspx 

445 Minnesota Street., Suite 2300 

St. Paul, MN 55101 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$5,000,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual violence and domestic violence services-

specific funds, state funds for abused children services, and general crime victim 

services. 

$18,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/ojp/Pages/default.aspx
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MISSISSIPPI 

State Department of Health,  

Office Against Interpersonal Violence 

https://msdh.ms.gov 

713 South Pear Orchard Road, Suite 403 

Ridgeland, MS 39157 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered rural sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking 

program funds.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers OVC funding under the 2019 Direct Services to Support 

Victims of Human Trafficking: PA1 Comprehensive Services for Victims of Human 

Trafficking fund and other federal funds.  

$1,300,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://msdh.ms.gov
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MISSOURI 

Department of Public Safety 

https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs 

P.O. Box 749 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

varies 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The line item amount varies annually. It is based on a percentage of court fees collected. 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding and Crime Victim Compensation only.  

varies 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs
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MONTANA 

Board of Crime Control, Crime Control Bureau, 

Department of Corrections 

http://www.mbcc.mt.gov 

5 S. Last Chance Gulch 

P.O. Box 201408 

Helena, MT 59620 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state domestic violence intervention funds. 

$120,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.mbcc.mt.gov
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NEBRASKA 

Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, 

Federal Grants & Programs Division 

https://ncc.nebraska.gov/ 

301 Centennial Mall South 

Lincoln, NE 68509 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$107,744 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The sexual assault funds are for the Sexual Assault Payment Program and the domestic violence funds are 

administered through the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Residential Substance Abuse Treatment, Juvenile Justice 

Delinquency Prevention, and state dollars for the Office of Violence Prevention 

and Community Based Juvenile Services.  

$1,980,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://ncc.nebraska.gov/


 34 

NEVADA 

Office of the Attorney General 

https://ag.nv.gov 

100 North Carson Street 

Carson City, NV 89701 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered the Improving Criminal Justice Response, the End Abuse in Later Life, 

and Rural grant.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://ag.nv.gov


 35 

Department of Justice 

https://www.doj.nh.gov/index.htm 

33 Capitol Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Protecting Inmates and Safeguarding Communities Discretionary Grant 

Program.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services-specific funding. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

https://www.doj.nh.gov/index.htm


 36 

NEW JERSEY 

Department of Children and Families,  

Division on Women 

https://www.nj.gov/dcf/women/ 

50 E. State Street, 7th Floor 

Trenton, NJ 08608 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$9,600,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding.  

$18,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.nj.gov/dcf/women/


 37 

NEW MEXICO 

Crime Victims Reparation 

https://www.cvrc.state.nm.us 

6200 Uptown Boulevard, Suite 210 

Albuquerque, NM 87110 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$4,900,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The DV funds include $10 to CFYC and 200,000 for Death Review to the Crime Victims Reparation 

department. 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence-specific 

services funds, VOCA compensation and assistance, sexual assault kit initiative, 

and discretionary funds.  

$200,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.cvrc.state.nm.us


 38 

NEW YORK 

State Division of Criminal Justice Services, 

Office of Program Development and Funding,  

VAWA/Victim Services Unit 

https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ofpa/fundingprograms.html 

80 South Swan Street 

Albany, NY 12210 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

$6,341,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

This office did not report whether domestic violence services-specific funding exists.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services-specific funding 

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ofpa/fundingprograms.html
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NORTH CAROLINA 

Department of Public Safety,  

Governor’s Crime Commission 

https://www.ncdps.gov/about-dps/boards-and-commissions/governors-crime-

commission 

1201 Front Street 

Raleigh, NC 27609 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state domestic violence services-specific funding, Juvenile 

Justice, Children’s Justice Act, National Criminal History Improvement Fun, and 

Residential Substance Treatment Program.  

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.ncdps.gov/about-dps/boards-and-commissions/governors-crime-commission
https://www.ncdps.gov/about-dps/boards-and-commissions/governors-crime-commission


 40 

NORTH DAKOTA 

Department of Health 

https://www.health.nd.gov 

600 E. Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 301 

Bismarck, ND 58505-0200 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$955,000* 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The $955,000 is for both sexual assault and domestic violence services-specific funding.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding, state funds for DV offender treatment, state funds for sexual 

violence prevention, and state funds for supervised parenting time & exchange. 

$955,000* 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.health.nd.gov
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Criminal Justice Planning Agency 

P.O. Box 501133 CHRB 

Saipan, MP 96950 

 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       



 42 

OHIO 

Department of Health, Bureau of Health Improvement and 

Wellness, Violence and Injury Prevention Section 

https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/sexual-assault-and-

domestic-violence-prevention-program/welcome-sexual-assault-domestic-

246 North High Street 

Columbus, OH 43215 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$4,160,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The sexual assault services funding is administered by the Attorney General’s office.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Public Health and Health Services — Rape Prevention set

-aside.  

$1,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/sexual-assault-and-domestic-violence-prevention-program/welcome-sexual-assault-domestic-violence-prevention%09https:/odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/sexual-assault-and-domestic-viol
https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/sexual-assault-and-domestic-violence-prevention-program/welcome-sexual-assault-domestic-violence-prevention%09https:/odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/sexual-assault-and-domestic-viol
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OKLAHOMA 

District Attorneys Council, Federal Grants Division 

https://www.ok.gov/dac/  

421 N.W. 13th Street, Suite 290 

Oklahoma City, OK  73103 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered a rural grant to fund special prosecutors and investigators, the 

Improving Criminal Justice Response grant to fund a coordinated community response team 

coordinator and training expenses/DV prosecutor.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Residential Substance Abuse Treatment, Coronavirus 

Emergency Supplemental Funds, John R. Justice funds, and Federal criminal 

justice services funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.ok.gov/dac/
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OREGON 

Department of Justice, Crime Victim and  

Survivor Services Division 

https://www.doj.state.or.us/crime-victims/ 

1162 Court Street 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$5,510,874 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding and state child abuse specific funding.  

$18,736,487 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.doj.state.or.us/crime-victims/


 45 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Commission on Crime and Delinquency 

No additional information submitted 

 

 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

? 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has did not submit information.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office did not submit information.  

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       



 46 

PUERTO RICO 

Department Name 

http://www.mujer.pr.gov 

P.O. Box 11382 Fernandez Juncos Avenue 

San Juan, PR 00919 

 

 

Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered rural funds. They were allocated directly to the NGOs (before FY2009). 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.mujer.pr.gov


 47 

RHODE ISLAND 

Department of Public Safety, 

Public Safety Grant Administration Office 

https://psga.ri.gov 

311 Danielson Pike 

North Scituate, RI 02857 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer any other funds. 

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://psga.ri.gov


 48 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Department of Health and Environmental Control, 

Bureau of Maternal and Child Health, Division of Women’s 

Health 

2100 Bull Street 

Office O-330 

Columbia, SC 29201 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

$1,100,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The domestic violence funds vary annually. It is approximately $750,000/year, collected through marriage 

license fees.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers Rape Prevention Education and state/territory sexual 

assault services specific funding. 

$750,000* 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       



 49 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

Department of Public Safety, 

Victims’ Services Program 

https://dps.sd.gov/victims-services 

118 W. Capitol Avenue 

Pierre, SD 57501 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$225,000* 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The $225,000 is for both sexual assault and domestic violence combined.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding.  

$225,000* 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://dps.sd.gov/victims-services


 50 

TENNESSEE 

Department of Finance and Administration,  

Administration Division, Office of Criminal Justice 

Programs 

https://tn.gov/OCJP 

TN Tower 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 

Nashville, TN 37243 

 Funding Streams Administered 

varies 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

Funds vary based on collections 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Improving Criminal Justice Response Act/Arrest funds related to rural 

sexual assault services.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funds, other state funds, National Criminal History Improvement 

Program, NICS Act Records Improvement Program, Residential Substance 

Abuse Treatment, Coverdell, and Project Safe Neighborhoods funding.  

varies 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://tn.gov/OCJP


 51 

TEXAS 

Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, 

Criminal Justice Division, Victim Services Team 

https://gov.texas.gov/organization/cjd 

1100 San Jacinto Blvd 

Austin, TX 78701 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

This office did not submit information on budget line items.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services-specific funding.  

unknown 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://gov.texas.gov/organization/cjd


 52 

UTAH 

Office of Governor, Utah Commission on Criminal and 

Juvenile Justice, Utah Office for Victims of Crime 

http://justice.utah.gov/Crime/ 

350 E 500 S, #200 

Salt Lake City, UT 84111 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

The domestic violence funds are administered through the Utah Department of Health and Human Services 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers STOP and VOCA funds.  

$3,200,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://justice.utah.gov/Crime/


 53 

VERMONT 

Center for Crime Victim Services 

http://www.ccvs.vermont.gov/ 

58 South Main Street 

Waterbury, VT 05676 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$350,558 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

$10,000 of the state sexual assault funds are set aside for underserved communities. There’s an additional 

$92,000 of state funds dedicated to funding child advocacy centers.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered the Improving Criminal Justice Response (formerly Arrest) and rural 

grant.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding, OVW rural grant, OVC human trafficking grant, OVC technology, 

and OVC training grant.  

$1,402,234 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://www.ccvs.vermont.gov/


 54 

VIRGIN ISLANDS 

Department of Human Services—Commissioner’s Office 

3011 Golden Rock 

Christiansted, St. Croix VI 00820 

 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

unknown 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

territory budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific territory budget line 

item 

Details and description 

No additional information provided.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers territorial sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funding, USVI Government General Fund Appropriations, and Federal 

Victims Compensation Council funds.  

unknown  

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       



 55 

VIRGINIA 

Department of Criminal Justice Services, 

Division of Programs and Services, Victim Services 

Section 

https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov 

1100 Bank Street 

Richmond VA, 23219 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Improving Criminal Justice Response funds.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers sexual assault and domestic violence services-specific 

funding and Improving Criminal Justice Response funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov


 56 

WASHINGTON 

Department of Commerce,  

Office of Crime Victims Advocacy 

https://www.commerce.wa.gov/serving-communities/crime-victims-public-safety/

office-of-crime-victims-advocacy/ 

1011 Plum Street SE 

Olympia, WA 98504 

 

 Funding Streams Administered 

$7,500,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Improving Criminal Justice Response funds for SANE training program.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers sexual assault and domestic violence services-specific 

state funds.  

$8,800,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.commerce.wa.gov/serving-communities/crime-victims-public-safety/office-of-crime-victims-advocacy/
https://www.commerce.wa.gov/serving-communities/crime-victims-public-safety/office-of-crime-victims-advocacy/


 57 

WASHINGTON DC 

Office of Victim Services and Justice Grants 

https://ovsjg.dc.gov 

441 4th Street NW, Suite 727N 

Washington, DC 20001 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$5,000,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

district budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific district budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office did not submit additional information.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funds.  

$13,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://ovsjg.dc.gov


 58 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Department of Homeland Security, Division of 

Administrative Services, Justice and Community Services 

https://djcs.wv.gov 

1124 Smith Street, Suite 3100 

Charleston, WV 25301 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$0 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Sexual Assault Kit Initiative funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office does not administer other funds.  

$0 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://djcs.wv.gov


 59 

WISCONSIN 

Department of Justice, Office of Crime Victim Services 

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/vawa/vawa-federal-formula-grants 

15 West Main Street 

Madison, WI 53707 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$2,100,000 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

 

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

YES 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has administered Grants to Encourage Arrest to fund SART pilot sites and technical 

assistance.  

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault services-specific funding, state child 

advocacy center funds, federal discretionary funds, and Criminal Justice Act 

funds.  

$5,000,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/vawa/vawa-federal-formula-grants


 60 

WYOMING 

Office of the Attorney General, Division of Victim Services 

http://ag.wyo.gov/victim-services-home-page 

320 West 25th Street 

Cheyenne, WY 82001 

 

 
Funding Streams Administered 

$3,400,000* 

Sexual Assault Services-specific 

state budget line item 

Domestic Violence Services-

specific state budget line item 

Details and description 

These funds include funds for DV and SA services and victim witness programs, which can be used for all 

victims of crime. These funds account for 36% of state funds available.  

Past or Present 

OVW 

Discretionary 

Funds 

Administered? 

NO 

Details about OVW funds: 

This office has not administered OVW discretionary funds. 

Details about funding streams administered: 

This office administers state sexual assault and domestic violence services-

specific funds and two state funds for the Victim Witness Program. 

$3,400,000 

State/Territory Budget Line Items 

FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag Other State $ 

       

http://ag.wyo.gov/victim-services-home-page
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State/Territory Name FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag State/Territory $ Other 

Alabama X X    X  

Alaska X X X   X  

American Samoa N/A X N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Arizona  X     X 

Arkansas X X X     

California X X X   X X 

Colorado  X X  X  X 

Connecticut  X   X X X 

Delaware X X X  X X  

Florida    X  X X 

Georgia X X X  X X X 

Guam  X     X 

Hawaii  X   X X  

Funding Streams Administered At-A-Glance 
In addition to SASP funds, administrators reported that their departments also administered…. 



 62 
State/Territory Name FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag State/Territory $ Other 

Idaho  X   X  X 

Illinois  X X     

Indiana X X X   X  

Iowa X X X   X  

Kansas X X X  X X X 

Kentucky  X X  X   

Louisiana  X X  X  X 

Maine X  X X    

Maryland X X X  X X  

Massachusetts X   X  X X 

Michigan X X X X  X X 

Minnesota X X X   X X 

Mississippi  X     X 

Missouri  X X  X X X 

Montana  X X X X X X 



 63 
State/Territory Name FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag State/Territory $ Other 

Nebraska  X X  X X X 

Nevada  X      

New Hampshire  X X  X X  

New Jersey      X  

New Mexico  X X   X X 

New York  X   X X  

North Carolina  X X  X X X 

North Dakota X X  X  X  

Northern Mariana Islands  X X  X   

Ohio    X   X 

Oklahoma  X X  X  X 

Oregon  X X   X  

Pennsylvania N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Puerto Rico  X      

Rhode Island  X X  X   



 64 
State/Territory Name FVPSA STOP VOCA RPE Byrne/Jag State/Territory $ Other 

South Carolina    X  X  

South Dakota X X X   X  

Tennessee X X X  X X X 

Texas  X X  X X  

Utah  X X     

Vermont X X X   X X 

Virgin Islands      X X 

Virginia  X X  X X X 

Washington  X X X X X  

Washington DC  X X  X X  

West Virginia  X X  X   

Wisconsin  X X  X X X 

Wyoming X X X   X X 

        

# of administrating offices 19 47 37 9 26 36 27 


